

The Associated Students of College of San Mateo

Student Senate Minutes (Approved)

Monday, May 14, 2012 2: 15 p.m. College of San Mateo, College Center, College Heights Conference Room (Bldg. 10, Rm. 468)

I. The meeting was called to order at 2:18 pm

II. Roll Call

Members in Attendance: President Paige Kupperberg Vice President Daniella Medeiro; Secretary Regina Ramos; Finance Director Nioratra Benyasri Vice Chair Hayley Sharpe; Senators Kat Alvarado, Shine Gao, Bailey Girard, Ashley Manandhar, Michael Norton, Allie Patawaran, Therese Salazar, Matt Schmeekle,

Associate Senators in Attendance: Leylany Marquez

Guests: John Kilic, Bill Callahan,

III. Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the Agenda presented by Senator Girard; second by Senator Manandhar. Hearing no objections, the motion carried

IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)

a. Monday, May 7, 2012 Motion to approve the minutes of the Monday, May 7, 2012 meeting as presented by Senator Alvarado; second by Senator Schmeekle. Hearing no objections, the motion was carried.

V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public None

VI. Special Presentations

 Report on Cal Poly Design Village – Architecture Club The architecture club participated in a competition hosted at the California Polytechnic State University College of Architecture from April 12 to 15, showcasing student designs.

VII. Reports

A. Executive Officers

a. President Kupperberg is happy to announce that there will be no more district shared governance meetings to attend and that Fauzi did not order the right cake for the meeting.

b. Vice President Medeiro would like to say good-bye to the Student Senate and that it has been a fantastic year working with them.

c. Secretary Ramos announced to the Student Senate to attend ASCSM's end of the year banquet on May 31st.

d. Finance Director Benyasri would like to echo on what Vice President Medeiro said about leaving ASCSM and having a such a good year with everyone in the group.

e. Vice Chair Sharpe would like to congratulate on the new Senators for ASCSM 2012/2013.

B. Senators & Associates

None

C. Advisors

Aaron is happy that the Student Senate made strong connections with one another over the school year and is encouraging to hold on to these relationships. Additionally, Mr. Schaefer would like to invite everyone to the ASCSM banquet that the Programs & Services Committee put together. Lastly, he announced that everyone must clean out their locker by Friday or everything else will be thrown in the garbage bins.

Fauzi is proud that the Student Senate had accomplished a lot over the school year. Mr. Hamadeh also announced that the Senate Office will be cleaned and anything left in the office will be thrown away. Lastly, Mr. Hamadeh will be sending out the letters written during the summer retreat.

D. Committee Reports

Instructional Planning Committee announced that the accreditation first is out and that the SLO should be up online.

VIII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items None

IX. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Funding for Middle College Pool Party – Middle College

The Middle College department is asking for \$80 to fund the end of the year pool party.

Motion to approve by Senator Alvarado; second by Senator Manandhar.

The motion was carried with 9 in favor, 0 oppossed, and 0 abstained.

X. Future Agenda Items None

XI. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker) None

XII. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by Senator Alvarado; second by Finance Director Benyasri. Hearing no objections, the meeting was adjourned at 3:01 pm